
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Jeevan Singh <jeevan@numed.io>
Sent: July 23, 2020 5:08 PM
To: alain.dorion@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca
Subject: PPE follow up
Attachments: Trident Authorised agent.pdf; Trident overall quotation.pdf

Hi Alain,

Here is a little follow up on the PPE items:

Gowns+overalls: I am attaching another vendor for overalls. Trident is a billion-dollar global conglomerate
based out of India, India is letting exportation of 5 million overalls per month on a quota system with a first
come first serve basis. I still have not heard from Joe re. gowns, bouffant caps, shoe covers for Medtecs,
Honmyue, or Nizam. Could you please ping him, I don't mind if the procurement is paused, I would just like
some clarity.

NIOSH N95 Respirator: I hope Micheal checked the price with the factory directly since I gave him the
contact number. Either way, I know you have paused procurement for those but my supply is ready if you need
it.

Gloves: Everywhere is currently sold out, the Chinese factory got sold out as well. We found two factories in
Thailand that don't have export wings and are Thailand focused. Local demand is non-existent right now so we
have potential there. One of my employees in the region will fly out next week to see if we have any hope of
getting them certified to our standards.

I saw that we got large shipments in for mostly all the products. Well done and hopefully it continues that way,
even if it is without me!

Best Regards,

Jeevan Singh
Email: Jeevan@numed.io 
Direct: +1 (613) 8944819
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